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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: June 1, 2017 (B of T) Date: June 15, 2017
TITLE: PC 17-18; 345, 351 and 435 W. Roosevelt Road, Mariano’s Shopping
Center Signs

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development Mﬂ/

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. Mariano’s, (petitioner) requests that the Village take the following
actions on the subject property located in the B4APD zoning district:

1. Pursuant to Section 155.504 (A) (major changes in a planned development) of the Lombard
Zoning Ordinance, amend the Mariano’s Planned Development, as established by Ordinance
No. 7236, as follows:

a. A deviation from Section 153.235(A)(1) (Shopping center identification sign) to allow
two shopping center identification signs per street frontage where one shopping center
sign per street frontage is permitted; and

b. Repeal the relief granted in Section 1, Part (1)(f), of Ordinance 7236, allowing
informational (directional) signs to be located in the defined clear line of sight area.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 4-0.

The petitioner requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.
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